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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Swallow Boathouse was built between 1908 and 1910 by architect Harry J. Carlson 
(1870-1957) on Lake Winnipesaukee at Moultonborough Neck, New Hampshire. The 
wooden structure measures 80 by 37 feet and is built on eight stone piers set into 
the lake bottom in approximately ten feet of water. Upon these piers rests a 
crib of heavy timbers which support; the superstructure of the building. The 
boathouse is located 138 feet out from the lake's edge and is accessible from land 
by a wooden walkway.

The frame of the boathouse has three major structural bays, each of which is flanked 
by heavy trusses that support the massive roof and span the water basin in the 
center of the structure. Each structural bay is expressed on the exterior by a 
wide opening which embraces a recessed freight platform. Recessed sliding glazed 
doors set within each opening enclose and illuminate an interior platform that 
extends around three sides of the basin; the fourth side is open to the lake. 
Shingled wall piers between the exterior freight platforms are boldly battered and 
flare outward at their bases.

The most remarkable feature of the building is a steep and expansive gambrel roof 
which sweeps upward in broad planes from the wall plates and culminates, at about 
three-quarters of its height, in upper planes of slightly shallower pitch. The 
ridge of the roof is punctuated by a symmetrical arrangement of three louvered 
cupolas intended to vent the smoke of the coal-fired yacht for which the boathouse 
was constructed. The octagonal central cupola has battered walls that support an 
ogee dome with a small round turret, a short mast, and a weathervane in the form 
of the Swallow, which was originally housed in the building. The two flanking 
cupolas are square in section and are topped by slightly flared hipped roofs with 
tall lightning rods bearing ball finials. Along most of its length on each side, 
the upper slope of the gambrel roof extends beyond the curb, forming a shed dormer 
that covers a long row of clerestory windows. Below this clerestory, in the broad 
plane of the steep lower slope of the roof, are three dormers that echo the positions 
of the three cupolas and provide light at the level of a partial second and third 
floor. Each dormer is topped by a flaring hipped roof, a rod, and a ball finial. 
The northeast corner of the roof continues its downward sweep below the main wall 
plate to a point within a few feet of the water, covering,an enclosure that origi­ 
nally served as a coal bin. Water access to this 7 by 32 foat enclosure is gained 
by a round-topped door set beneath a gable that projects at right angles from the 
main roof of the coal bin.

Both ends of the boathouse have sliingled first stories. The upper walls are 
treated with applied stucco and boarding to simulate highly ornamental half-tim­ 
bering. On the landward elevation, the first floor entrance is enclosed by sliding 
glazed doors with pointed windows in the Gothic style. The simulated half-timber­ 
ing is symmetrically pierced at intervals on three upper levels by narrow windows 
set between the studs. The interstices between the other studs are filled with 
buff-colored stucco panels having pointed-arch tops, and each floor level is 
marked by a horizontal band of boarding pierced by a row of quatrefoils. The 
lake elevation of the building is similarly decorated, but on the lower level this 
wall has glazed sliding doors that open to a width of 12 feet to accommodate': the 
hull of the Swallow. Above, extending to a height of about 70 feet, is an aperture 
7 feet wide. Closed by folding doors that swing inward, this opening received the 
vessel's masts. This combination of doors provides access to a water basin measuring 
72 feet in length, 17-1/2 feet in width, and about 10 feet in depth; it is bounded 
on three sides by a platform having a minimum width of four feet.
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DESCRIPTION, continued:

The Swallow Boathouse has been altered slightly since its completion. The original 
roof covering of wooden shingles was replaced in 1975, the building has been repainted, 
and a section of previously-open interior space has been floored over. The 138-foot 
walkway from the shore to the boathouse was formerly roofed and had an ornamental 
hip-roofed pavilion at its landward end; these features have been removed due to 
storm damage and the walkway is now open.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecture: The Swallow Boathouse combines the structural form of the shiphouse with 
the ornamental vocabulary of .the Tudor and Shingle styles. In design and function, the 
building is a small copy of the massive timber-framed shiphouses which were constructed 
during the nineteenth century in most private and government shipyards; the prototype 
most accessible to Lake Winnipesaukee would have been the Franklin Shiphouse (1838) at 
the Portsmouth, N.H. Navy Yard. The architect of the Swallow Boathouse used the covering 
of wooden shingles seen on most government shiphouses as a suggestion for a fanciful 
design in the Shingle style, adding dormers and turrets to transform a utilitarian 
structure into a sprightly form which was further varied by simulated half-timbering 
in the Tudor manner.

Recreation: The Swallow Boathouse was built on the Kona Farm estate of Herbert 
Dumaresque on Moultonborough Neck in Lake Winnipesaukee, New Hampshire, at a time 
when that lake had achieved popularity as one of the chief resort areas in New England. 
The boathouse was constructed to house the Swallow, a former flagship of the Marblehead 
(Massachusetts) Yacht Club. Given by Mrs. Dumaresque f s father, Jordan Marsh, the 
Swallow was taken from the ocean at Marblehead and transported by railroad to Lake 
Winnipesaukee.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Located 138 feet from the shoreline in Lake Winnipesuakee on a line between two 
concrete bounds on Moultonborough Neck at the shore of the lake, to wit: the concrete 
bound between property of Madeleine Hare and Swallow Point Associates, and a second 
concrete bound between the property of Madeleine Hare and Leonard and Paula W. Smart. 
The bearing of this line is S8°39 ? 52"E with reference to Magnetic North in 1977, and 
the line is indicated on a plan entitled ' Sl Windward 1 en Kona Farm owned by: Mrs. Dudley
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